
September 11, 2016 
 
To:  Board of Governors of Exhibition Place 
 
From:  Dianne Young 

Chief Executive Officer 
 
Subject: Proposed Collective Agreement with 

Labourers’ International Union of North America Local 506 
 
Summary: 
 
This report outlines the terms of a Memorandum of Agreement attached as Appendix “A” that 
has been ratified by the Labourers’ International Union of North America (Local 506) at its 
meeting on August 17, 2016 and, pending Board approval, would be the basis of a renewed 
Collective Agreement (CA) with the Board.    
 
Recommendation: 
 
It is recommended that the Board approve the Collective Agreement for Local 506 
commencing on April 1, 2016 and expiring on March 31, 2018, on the terms and 
conditions set out in this report and Appendix “A” to this report. 
 
Financial Impact: 
 
Based on the number of hours worked in 2015, a 1.25% wage increase, effective April 1, 2016, 
and 1.25% in 2017,  represents an estimated additional cost of $12,665 for Labour services in 
year one and $12,813 increase in year two.  The estimated additional cost for Housekeeping 
services is $41,020 in year one and $41,533 in year two. 
 
Approximately 76% of the labour costs, and 84% of the housekeeping costs, are covered by 
third-party billings to events as required; therefore the total estimated combined expenditures to 
the Board is $9,603 which is provided for in the current year operating budget and is also in line 
with recent settlements at the City of Toronto. 
 
Decision History: 
 
The Exhibition Place 2014 – 2016 Strategic Plan had a Financial Goal to Seek additional 
revenue opportunities and as a Strategy to support this Goal we will seek opportunities for 
business development through negotiations of collective agreements & positive labour relations 
 
At its meeting in July 5, 2013 the Board approved an agreement with Labourers’ International 
Union of North America Local 506 for a three-year period, wherein the term of the agreement 
expired on March 31, 2016. 
http://www.explace.on.ca/database/rte/files/Item%2022-Labour%20Agreement(1).pdf 
 
Issue Background: 
 
The previous Collective Agreement between the Board and Local 506 expired on March 31, 
2016.  Notice to bargain from Local 506 was received on February 25, 2016 and negotiations 
commenced April 26, 2016 led by the City of Toronto Labour Relations Division and supported 
by Exhibition Place management staff. 
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Comments: 

The City to Toronto Labour Relations team worked intensely with Exhibition Place management 
in the development of a strategy that would assist in seeking opportunities for business 
development through negotiations of collective agreements at Exhibition Place. The details of 
the negotiated Memorandum of Agreement are attached as Appendix “A” to this report.  Most 
notable is the amendment to the accrual of required hours for Placement on Seniority List. The 
completion of 600 hours in a contract year has been amended to 900 hours which will allow the 
Housekeeping area to retain and maintain a smaller casual housekeeping workforce. This 
affords greater efficiency in hiring, training, and flexibility in scheduling of our workforce, 
ultimately improving the consistency of service delivery to our shows. 
 
Other amendments to the existing CA are listed below and are in keeping with our strategic 
objective:  
 
 Two year term commencing April 1, 2016 and expiring on March 31, 2018; 
 Annual wage increases for all bargaining unit employees as follows:  1.25% (Effective April 

1, 2016); 1.25% (2017); and 
 Updating management functions with procedures relating to Personnel Files, Regular, 

Weekend, and Holiday Layoff Procedures, Loss of Seniority, Grievance and Arbitration 
Procedures, and Disciplinary Notifications. 

Contact 
Arlene Campbell, General Manager   Ron Mills, Director of 
Sales & Event Management Department  Facility Services 
Tel: (416) 263-3030     Tel:   (416) 263-3044 
Fax: (416) 263-3019     Fax:  (416) 263-3680 
Email: acampbell@explace.on.ca    Email: rmills@explace.on.ca 
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